
1

i t  t r a i n i n g  s t r a t e g i e s  r F P

Questions and answers

1.   How many people would be going through each training program annually? 
Approximately 50 to 75 kids.

2.   Do the cost of purchasing equipment for the computer labs need to be 
included in the rFP budget?  
We have 20 laptops, but if your design requires other equipment, you can add as 
needed.

3.   What, when, how long and to whom do we teach at each of these two 
locations?  
To do quarterly, one-day trainings like a Hack-A-Thon, at the locations, to 
introduce technology to the community.

4.  How many days per week? NA

5.  How many classes per day? NA

6. How many hours per class? NA

7.  How many weeks per year? NA

8.  How many months per year ? NA

9.   What age groups are to be taught?  
Target age is 12 and up, but could have younger kids.

10.  What is the average class size of each of these two locations? 10 to 15 Kids

11.   are we to teach similar classes at these two locations as we are teaching at 
Clinton Peabody? Yes

12.    Who are the managing contacts at these two locations that will have oversight 
duties? Not Sure

13.  May i have an opportunity to visit them? Yes
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14.   Do both of these locations have computer equipment in place with up to date 
software and in good working conditions with internet access?  
They have internet, computers; we would have to use laptops

15.  How many computers are in good working condition? 20 laptops

16.   What is the total budget including expenses allowed or at least cost not to 
exceed? 

  We want to see what bidders come in with. We are not providing an amount. 
Winning bidder(s) will meet with SLATE to negotiate terms, if need be.

17.   Who will be the project manager for sLate and who is the incumbent firm 
on this assignment? 

 Montina Hollins - Project Lead

18.   For the training events, community events and meetings, will the contractor 
or sLate determine locations and frequency? Or will sLate provide 
venues? 

 Most events at Jobs Plus Location, but will work with awarded contractors.

19.   are any of the events already planned? is there an internal calendar that can 
be shared with prospective vendors? 

 None at this time

20.   are there any specifics regarding the mobile app requested that can be 
disclosed? 

  Want an App to be designed for the Jobs Plus participants to receive information 
and know about events and services.

21.  is there a specific date for app launch or example of an app that has the 
features you desire? 

 September 2017

22.   How much of budget needs to be allocated to actual technology (building app) 
versus marketing and promoting technology events and training? 

 This can be negotiated with the winning bidder.

23.   the rFP repeats that “cost must be reasonable and competitive”, but you 
don’t disclose the budget or any examples of what your organization considers 
“reasonable and Competitive”. Can you provide specifics on total budget and 
what can be spent per activity event if you can only provide ranges that would 
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be helpful. 
  Again, we want to see what bidders come in with. We are not providing an amount. 

Winning bidder(s) will meet with SLATE to negotiate terms, if need be.

24.   What are the minority outreach expectations and similarly what is the 
minority participation expected? 

 There are no set numbers

25.   Fidelity Bond, the checklist had a line item that referenced getting an advance. 
What are the conditions for that to apply and what is the bond amount if 
needed? 

 To be discussed with winning bidder, should it be applicable to the program.


